
Subject: Re: [Rssac-admin-commi/ee] Request for Clarifica9on on Term Length and Term Limits of
Representa9ve to the Root Zone Evolu9on Review Commi/ee (RZERC)

Date: Thursday, November 14, 2019 at 17:26:00 Pacific Standard Time
From: Rssac-admin-commi/ee on behalf of Carlos Reyes
To: Fred Baker
CC: Rssac-admin-commi/ee, Wessels, Duane

Hi, Fred. 

RSSAC000v4 is now in force, and the term for RSSAC liaison to RZERC is two years per sec9on 1.2.8.8. 

h/ps://www.icann.org/en/system/files/files/rssac-000-op-procedures-13mar19-en.pdf [icann.org]

(When the role was created in 2016, it was a one-year term, but that was adjusted last year.)

Brad was elected last year, so he has one more year le_ in this term before RSSAC conducts another elec9on.

Best,
Carlos 

Carlos Reyes 
Strategic Policy Planning Director 
Internet Corpora9on for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN) 

On Nov 14, 2019, at 20:19, Fred Baker  wrote:

Brad:

As I understand RSSAC000 sec9on 1.2.6.7, the term of the liaison to RZERC is one year, we need to go
through an elec9on process to answer Duane's ques9on, and I need to ensure that the person in the
role serves at most three successive years. I don't know, so let me ask: how long have you served in the
role? If elected, are you willing to con9nue in it?

Fred




